
    

'. | March 10, 1975. - ek 

1 - Mr. B. J. White - Enc. 
Atten: ?tr. Kilty -.- 

 Ll- Mr. Mints. . Bees 

    

Dr. John Nichols | 
School of Modicine 
follege of Health Sciences 
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and Hospital — 
the University of Kansas a oe 

Uedical Center . ° - BS -¥ 

Rainbow Boulevard at 39th. os so a) 

TNansas City, Kansas 66193 a nb 

Dear Dr. Nichols: 

I an in receipt of your unitated letter and Western 

Union message dated Felruory 19th regarding your request for 

: : dnformation relating to investigation conducted wir reference 

[;- =--tp the assassination of the late President John F.-T.ennedy. 

_ With regard to your requert described in ite: one of 

Spur letter and the regicst contained in the Western Union 

ressage, T wish to advisc you we are presently in the process 

f attempting to identify and isolate laLoratory data that 

vould come within the scopa of your request. I will be in 

domnunication with you further ir connection with this por- 
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      ticn of your’ request. ; - - 4 Sot 
i . — . 3 . 

Concerning your inguirfes set forth in your letter ~ a 

as items 2-5, the follewing infor-ation is being furnished: : 
. f > ye o-4 FD. re 

7. t * ‘ge 7s ote mes - 

2. The firing pin ince. Fr. 139 (Serial tunlid? wert fp a 

is of one piece. . wh am a 

, TR MAR LLI975 3 

Tos 3. The relative angle of rotation with respect to the 

Se Rap am, [Various ejector; extractor and follower marks, if presancz en era 

Soo) pee Jexhibite CR543, CE544, C545 and cr141 was not recoried by a! 

| Matt Dina the PBI and is, therefore, not available from the PNl. These 

on items are now locatod in ‘the National Archives, Washington, aa 

  

  

- Conp. Syet. 

   

  

  

  

Ent. AHete_D, Cy FOOD ee as, i. 3 

fete a ge mr ote oR Nad OS t 
| m1 = The Deputy Attorney Generdl — Enclosures (2) | “\yd : 
rene — Ak ie p EA @-,63-115530. (FOI-REPLIES) ,* Aww MA te oy 

Leterstery a HB w 8 ° 7 . 2 : soo o 

s cee egeay « o- Qn Fotcow uP MAD] - 
rae WG os lg Cr ee 

> he gel Cow, 8 MAR 49 5 . * aa . = 

Ve‘aghore 2.0) 6 Tt : 
‘ Biecter $ee'y__ - MAIL ROOM (iteveryee unit (_} so 

  ——p 
  i ree ‘e 

BO ARE ay aes     
      . 

wn = Oe eh al ggeie = tein, 
- eee ce aman oe eS 
 



ae . | - oe (Cys 

br. John Nichols 

&. The heighta of the acats on which the President 
and Governor Connally were sitting during the essassination -. 
and on which the “stand-ins” were seated during the on-site 
reenactmont, were not recorded by the FBI and, therefore, are A 
not available from the FDI. The Presigent’s Coumission con- = 
ducted this reenactment arsisted in part by County Surveyor 2.00. ... 
RoborfH. West, 160 County Courthouse, Dallas, Texas. Informa-~ ~~ 
tion was furnished tho FHI by the President's Conmission es 
eoncerning the relative heights of the "stand-ins" and ee 
@specially the relative heights of the bullet impact points. ~~" 
All such {information furntehed and other details concerning © 
this matter will be found in Volum: V beginning on puga 135 | 
anJ, in particular, on pagqn 16€ of the Hearings Befcre the — 
President's Commission on the Assassination of Presicient | 
Kennedy. 
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5. The horizontal firing angle ‘(either with reference 
to the Texas School Beok Depository Building or the Presidential 
limousine) was not recorded by the FDI and, thereforr, is not 
available from the FDI. It shoul’ be noted that the tracing ; 
prepared by County Surveyor Robort HH. West may fix the location 
of the Zapruder film frames you referred to from which the 
horizontal firing angle may be menamired. This tracing is 
CE082 and is available for review end/or copying at thea Hational 

- Archives, Washington, D. C. 
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with: regard to your requoct for Anfoxmation reyarding « 
appeal procedures under the amended Freedom of Information Act, 
I am enclosing the portion of a roprint of the Federal Register, 
Volume 40, No. 30, dated February 12, 1975, which setn forth the 

ragulations under sections 16.6 an3 16.7. . — oS 

I trust the above will he of assistance to you. 

Sincersly yours, , 

Cc. OM, Keley 

  

Clarence Me Kalley 
Director 

Fnclosures (2) 
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‘pr.'John Nichols Oo a - 

GB    ae : 2 woe org 

NoTE:” Correspondent has submitted previous requests under the ~!::* ~ 

FOIA prior to its amendment regarding the John F. Kennedy assas- * 

sination. This reply has been coordinated with the Laboratory 

Division and the answers to correspondent’s questions 2 through =. 

§ were provided by Laboratory Division. Legal Counsel Division . 

memorandum to Mr. J. B. Adams dated 2-26-75 requested Laboratory 

to provide proper response to Nichols’ request and the location ~~ 
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